
 
School District #75 (Mission)

Public Meeting of the Committee of the Whole
Agenda

 
February 2, 2021, 3:30 pm

Zoom Meeting
Visit www.mpsd.ca > Board of Education > Meeting Information to connect remotely.

Pages

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Board Chair will acknowledge that this meeting is being held on Traditional
Territory.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

3.1. ChildCare Rapid Renovation Fund

3.2. Complex Trauma, Beth-Anne Cullen

The presenter has requested to present at 4:30 pm due to a scheduling
conflict.

4. CURRICULUM

4.1. Monthly Curriculum Update:
Communicating Student
Learning

Information 1 - 2

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

6. STAFF REPORTS

6.1. Capstone Projects Information 3

6.2. Safety in Schools Information 4

7. NEW BUSINESS

7.1. Governance and Accountability Information 5 - 36

7.2. Childcare Policy Information 37 - 42

7.3. Shifting Educational Format Discussion 43

8. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS



8.1. Committee of the Whole
Minutes, January 12, 2021

 Action 44 - 49

9. INFORMATION ITEMS

9.1. Special Committee of the Whole on February 23, 2021 re: Amended
Budget and 2020-21 Budget Priorities

10. ADJOURNMENT



 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 

ITEM 4.1 Information                                                 
 
TO: Committee of the Whole   
FROM:  K. Alvarez, Assistant Superintendent    
SUBJECT: Curriculum Monthly Update – February 2021   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Summary: Four teachers who are participating in the Communicating Student Learning pilot will share 
what their portfolios looked like in term 1, what students are learning through the process and how they 
are developing ownership of their learning, and how parents have been responding to the changes so 
far.  Anais St. Laurent teaches grade 1 FRIM at Ecole Mission Central, Jen Tench and Jennine Chapman 
teach intermediate at ESR, and Kaitlyn McRobbie teaches grade 5/6 at Hatzic Elementary.   

2. Background:  This year, teachers at five elementary schools began working on a pilot to assess and 
communicate student learning through portfolios.  Four teachers, representing a range of grade levels 
and using different platforms, will share their experiences during term 1.  This work represents a 
significant shift from report card structure (with specific deadlines and formats) to a communication 
structure (points of progress with more fluidity and more student voice).  We are all learning from the 
experiences of the teachers who are participating and we’re thankful for their work.    

3. Options: 

4. Analysis and Impact: 

a. Strategic Plan Alignment 

Future Orientation: 

 Goal - Students are flexible, adaptable, and resilient 

 Goal - Learning environments provide contemporary tools to assist learning and skill development 

Strategies – Utilize contemporary teaching and thinking practices to encourage student critical 
thinking and flexibility 

Student Centred Learning: 

Goal – Students and teachers collaborate in the learning environment 

Strategies – Encourage student engagement and feedback  

Effective Learning Environments: 

Goal – Students and employees embrace physical, mental, and emotional wellness 

Quality Teaching and Leadership: 

Goal – Teachers adapt to the rapidly changing educational environment and needs of students  

Strategies – Providing professional learning and collaboration opportunities for staff to support 
students 

b. Enhancement Agreement 

Examining Current Practices (p. 19) – Does this practice  

-reflect Indigenous ways of seeing, understanding, and knowing the world? 

Page 1



 

 

 

-promote meaningful Indigenous participation and benefit? 

c. Funding Guidelines, Costing, & Budget Impact 

d. Policy, Legislation, Regulation 

e. Organizational Capacity 

f. Risks 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

g. Benefits 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

5. Public Participation: 

6. Implementation: 

7. Attachments: 

  
 

 
 
  

Page 2



 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 

ITEM 6.1. Information                                                      
 
TO: Committee of the Whole   
FROM:  A. Wilson, Superintendent of Schools   
SUBJECT: Capstone Projects   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Summary:  Staff will provide background and descriptions on Capstone Projects for the information of 
the Board. 

2. Background: Initially to start in June of 2020 but cancelled due to Covid, Capstones are an aspect of 
Career Education that all students must complete in order to graduate.  The Captsone celebrates a 
passion area for the student, but also reflects process and self-assessment as they work to transition to 
the workplace and/or post-secondary world. More background can be found at:  
https://curriculum.gov.bc.ca/sites/curriculum.gov.bc.ca/files/curriculum/career-education/en_career-
education_10-12_career-education-guide.pdf  

3. Options: 

4. Analysis and Impact: 

a. Strategic Plan Alignment 

b. Enhancement Agreement 

c. Funding Guidelines, Costing, & Budget Impact 

d. Policy, Legislation, Regulation 

e. Organizational Capacity 

f. Risks 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

g. Benefits 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

5. Public Participation: 

6. Implementation: 

7. Attachments: 

  
 

 
 
  

Page 3

https://curriculum.gov.bc.ca/sites/curriculum.gov.bc.ca/files/curriculum/career-education/en_career-education_10-12_career-education-guide.pdf
https://curriculum.gov.bc.ca/sites/curriculum.gov.bc.ca/files/curriculum/career-education/en_career-education_10-12_career-education-guide.pdf


 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 

ITEM 6.2 Information                                                 
 
TO: Committee of the Whole   
FROM:  A. Wilson, Superintendent of Schools   
SUBJECT: Safety in Schools   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Summary: The Superintendent will provide an update on safety in schools following an incident at HPMS 
this January, as we plan towards a forum Feb 18th. 

2. Background: 

3. Options: 

4. Analysis and Impact: 

a. Strategic Plan Alignment 

b. Enhancement Agreement 

c. Funding Guidelines, Costing, & Budget Impact 

d. Policy, Legislation, Regulation 

e. Organizational Capacity 

f. Risks 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

g. Benefits 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

5. Public Participation: 

6. Implementation: 

7. Attachments: 

  
 

 
 
  

Page 4



 
 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 

ITEM 7.1 Discussion                                                  File No.     1020.20 
 
TO: Committee of the Whole   
FROM:  T. Loffler, Board Chair   
SUBJECT: Governance and Accountability   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Summary: 

To discuss the development of a formal board policy regarding accountability reporting. 

2. Background: 

Over the past few years, the School District has increased the amount and type of information that is 
available to try and increase accountability reporting on the governance and operations of the Mission 
Public School District.  The increased oversight includes a formal strategic plan, transparent budgeting 
processes, detailed annual reporting, detailed quarterly reporting, and regular informal monthly 
department and education updates. 

Although information is being provided, policy direction regarding this information has not been formally 
approved by the Board. 

Attached are three documents from 2017 from the Financial Health Working Group, that outlines good 
financial accountability practices. The school district has expanded the accountability reporting to also 
include student outcomes.  The strategic plan also identifies goals, strategies, and measures to report on 
the progress on implementing the strategies of the strategic plan. 

3. Options: 

Putting the processes and expectations for accountability reporting into a formal board policy, provides 
information for current and future Trustees and provides clear direction to staff.  

Points to discuss and provide direction to staff for the development of the formal policy include: 

Budget Policies  include timelines; information to be collected; consultation process for the public, 
partner group, and student input; information to be included in the final budget 
report. 

Annual Reports Include reports on performance compared to expectations, progress measures on 
the strategic plan, financial management discussion and analysis. 

Quarterly Reports include timelines; information to be gathered and presented 

Monthly Reporting include a general schedule for monthly departmental reporting  

4. Analysis and Impact: 

a. Strategic Plan Alignment 

b. Enhancement Agreement 

c. Funding Guidelines, Costing, & Budget Impact 

A formal policy would provide better direction for funding guidelines 

Page 5



 
 

d. Policy, Legislation, Regulation 

A formal policy publicly demonstrates the boards commitment to sound governance and 
accountability processes. 

e. Organizational Capacity 

f. Risks 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

g. Benefits 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

5. Public Participation: 

6. Implementation: 

7. Attachments: 
a. Association Letter – April 2017 
b. FHWG – Introductory Letter and Expectations 
c. Taxpayer Accountability Principles 

  
 

 
 
  

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 

 
ITEM 7.2 Information                                                   
 
TO: Committee of the Whole   
FROM:  C. Becker, Secretary Treasurer   
SUBJECT: Child Care Programs Policy Development   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Summary: 

In August, the Ministry issued an order relating to childcare on school property.  The order requires written 
notification to the Minister when an SD property is decided to be changed from being a property for a 
childcare program. 

2. Background: 

In accordance with 85.1 of the School Act, boards are required to establish policies promoting the use of 
board property by licensed childcare providers weekdays between the hours of 7 am and 6 pm. The 
policy is to include: 

1. the board’s process for assessing community need for childcare programs on board property. 
2. principles regarding Indigenous reconciliation; and inclusive childcare. 
3. process to determine renewing a license for providing childcare. 
4. consideration of providing a childcare program directly. 
5. criteria to select a childcare provider. 
6. standard agreement. 
7. requirement for ongoing engagement with childcare providers. 

In addition, the order requires school districts to consider the results of engagement with stakeholders 
regarding the childcare policy. 

3. Options: 

1. Initiate the development of a formal policy regarding childcare in MPSD schools.  We currently have 
3 childcare operations in three schools, in addition to the afterschool Club Kids program operated 
by the District of Mission.   

2. Wait to receive a draft policy from BCSTA or review policies developed from other school Districts.  
Limited information is available at this time. 

4. Analysis and Impact: 

a. Strategic Plan Alignment 

b. Enhancement Agreement 

c. Funding Guidelines, Costing, & Budget Impact 

d. Policy, Legislation, Regulation 

Provincial legislation (excerpt attached), along with the Ministerial Order directs school districts 
to develop clear policy regarding childcare facilities within schools.  

In addition, the Province is currently considering bringing the mandate of early childhood and 
childcare into the Ministry of Education.  As such, additional provincial direction may be 
forthcoming in the next few months. 

e. Organizational Capacity 

Page 37



Currently staff have a number of policy and procedures waiting to be worked on.  This would 
add additional work to the list. 

f. Risks 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

g. Benefits 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 

iii. Strategic 

5. Public Participation: 

The process may need to be a community coordinated approach, with extensive consultation and 
planning. 

6. Implementation: 

A plan of all the policy and procedure amendments in the works can be returned to the Board for further 
deliberation.  Staff are getting back to the plans that were sidelined with the need to implement COVID 
health and safety management plans. 

7. Attachments: 
a. School Act Excerpt  
b. Ministerial Order M326 – Child Care Order 

 
  

Page 38



Attachment A: 

SCHOOL ACT EXCERPT 

Policies respecting child care programs 

85.1   (1) In this section and in sections 85.2, 85.3 and 85.4: 

"board property", in relation to a board, means land or improvements 

(a) that are owned or leased by the board, 

(b) that are within the board's school district, and 

(c) that are, have been or are intended to be used for educational activities; 

"business day" means a day other than Saturday or a holiday; 

"educational activities" means the provision of educational programs, early learning programs and 
extracurricular school activities; 

"licensee", in relation to a child care program, means the person licensed under the Community 
Care and Assisted Living Act to provide the child care program. 

 (2) A board must establish a policy that 

(a) promotes the use of board property by licensees, between the hours of 7 a.m. and 6 p.m. on 
business days, for the purpose of providing a child care program, and 

(b) addresses the matters set out in any orders of the minister. 

Boards may provide child care programs 

85.2   (1) A board may provide a child care program on board property to students enrolled with the board if 
both of the following apply: 

(a) the board is a licensee; 

(b) the child care program is provided only on school days before or after school hours. 

(2) If a board provides a child care program referred to in subsection (1), the board may charge fees 
to a student to whom the child care program is provided if the fees are not more than the direct 
costs incurred and to be incurred by the board in providing that child care program. 

Child care programs provided by others 

85.3   (1) A board may permit a licensee to use board property for the purpose of providing a child care 
program. 

(2 )If a board permits a licensee to use board property for the purpose of providing a child care 
program, the board must ensure that any revenue obtained by the board from that use is not more 
than the direct and indirect costs incurred and to be incurred by the board in making the board 
property available to the licensee for that use. 

Use of board property for child care programs 

85.4  If a child care program is provided on board property by the board or by a licensee other than the 
board, the board must ensure 

(a) that the child care program is provided in accordance with the board's policy established 
under section 85.1 (2) and any orders of the minister, and 

(b) that the provision of the child care program does not disrupt or otherwise interfere with 
educational activities. 

Page 39

https://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/02075_01
https://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/02075_01


Page 1 of 3 
 

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
 

ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF EDUCATION 
 

School Act 
 
 

Ministerial Order No. 
 

 

I, Rob Fleming, Minister of Education, order that the Child Care Order is made as set out in the 

attached schedule. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
 Date  Minister of Education 
 
  

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is not part of the Order.) 
 
Authority under which this Order is made: 
 
School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 412, s. 168.001 

August 31, 2020

M326

Page 40



Page 2 of 3 
 

Schedule 

CHILD CARE ORDER 

Interpretation  

1 In this order, 

“board” includes a francophone education authority; 

“board property” means board property as defined in section 85.1(1) of the School Act;  

“child care program” means a child care program as defined in section 1(1) of the School Act; 

“licensee” means a licensee as defined in section 85.1(1) of the School Act;  

Provision of child care program on board property 

2 Where a board decides to change the use of board property that is being used for providing a 
child care program, the board must, without delay, provide the Minister with written notification 
of the decision in a form and with the information specified by the Ministry. 

Board policies regarding the provision of child care programs 

3 The board policy that promotes the use of board property by licensees for the purpose of 
providing child care programs must include: 

(a) the board’s process for assessing community need for child care programs on board 
property; 

(b) a description of how the board will support 
(i) principles of Indigenous reconciliation in child care; and 

(ii) inclusive child care; 
(c) steps for determining if a board will renew a lease with a licensee providing child care on 

board property, including: 
(i) considering if a board should provide a child care program directly, and whether 

i. it is appropriate for the board to become a licensee; and 
ii. the board has space and staffing capacity to offer before and after school 

child care; and 
(ii) a description of the board’s criteria for selecting a licensee to provide a child care 

program;  
(d) standards for the written contractual relationship to be entered into between the board 

and a licensee providing a child care program; 
(e) a requirement for ongoing engagement with the individuals or groups described in section 

4 regarding the use of board property for the provision of child care programs 
 

Page 41



Page 3 of 3 
 

4 When establishing a policy regarding the use of board property for the provision of child care 
programs, a board must consider the results of the board’s engagement with individuals or groups 
the board considers are representative of  

 (a) employees of the board,  

 (b) child care operators,  

 (c) parents and guardians, and 

 (d) Indigenous communities, rightsholders, and service providers. 

5 Boards must submit their policies respecting the use of board property for the provision of 
child care to the Ministry on a date specified by the Minister. 

 

Page 42



 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 

ITEM 7.3 Discussion                                                 
 
TO: Committee of the Whole   
FROM:  A. Wilson, Superintendent of Schools   
SUBJECT: Shifting Educational Format   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Summary: The Superintendent will lead a discussion on innovative practices teachers and proinciapls 
have undertaken this year. What lessons have we learned; what tools and structures can we keep into 
the future? 

2. Background: 

3. Options: 

4. Analysis and Impact: 

a. Strategic Plan Alignment 

b. Enhancement Agreement 

c. Funding Guidelines, Costing, & Budget Impact 

d. Policy, Legislation, Regulation 

e. Organizational Capacity 

f. Risks 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

g. Benefits 
i. Organizational 
ii. Reputational 
iii. Strategic 

5. Public Participation: 

6. Implementation: 

7. Attachments: 

  
 

 
 
  

Page 43



 

 1 

School District #75 (Mission) 

Public Meeting of the Committee of the Whole Minutes 

 

January 12, 2021, 3:30 pm 

Zoom Meeting 

 

Members Present: Board Chair, Tracy Loffler 

 School Trustee, Randy Cairns 

 Trustee, Rick McKamey 

 Trustee, Julia Renkema 

  

Members Absent: Vice Chair, Shelley Carter 

  

Staff Present: Superintendent of Schools, Angus Wilson 

 Assistant Superintendent, Karen Alvarez 

 Secretary-Treasurer, Corien Becker 

 Director of Student Services, Carolynn Schmor 

 District Principal of Indigenous Education, Vivian Searwar 

 Executive Assistant, Aleksandra Crescenzo (Recorder) 

 Executive Assistant, Ilona Schmidt 

  

Others Present: MTU President - Ryan McCarty, Teacher - Janise Nikolic, 

Teacher - Shannon Bowsfield, Mentor Teachers – Camille 

Anderson and Frank Chan, Teacher – Angie Bout, CUPE 

President - Faye Howell, School Principal – Linda Hamel, 

DPAC Representatives - Cheryl Blondin and Jaquelyn 

Wickham. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm by the Chairperson. The Chair 

acknowledged that Mission Public Schools is held on Stó:lō Territory. There are 

four First Nation Bands within the boundaries of the Mission School District: 

Leq:a’mel, Sq’èwlets, Kwantlen, and Matsqui First Nations.  

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

MOVED and Seconded the Agenda be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

 

Page 44



 

 2 

The Board Chair shared Trustee Carter's regrets for not being able to attend the 

meeting. The Chair welcomed Ilona Schmidt who will be replacing Aleksandra 

Crescenzo while she goes on maternity leave. 

3. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

3.1 HR Department Update 

The Director of Human Resources was unable to attend the meeting. The 

Superintendent reported on the department activities related to Mental 

Health, Staffing and highlights of new work since the pandemic. It was 

noted that the Human Resources department is under stress and there is 

a fair amount of illnesses/ leaves within the department.  

A question was asked about staffing. The total provided for teaching staff 

is a mix of Fulltime and Teachers Teaching on Call (TTOC) positions. It 

was noted that the cost for TTOCs is less than usual as teacher absences 

are lower than in a normal year. There is a shortage of Building Service 

Workers. 

4. CURRICULUM 

4.1 Monthly Curriculum Update - Technology Overview 

Mentor teacher Frank Chan provided an update on technology use in the 

School District. Highlights included how the use of technology aligns with 

the Strategic Plan priorities. Mentor teacher Camille Anderson shared the 

training/support that was offered to teachers during the pandemic and how 

teachers at MSS are using Scholantis to support student learning. Future 

goals for technology in the School District include offering more selection 

for professional in-services, professional development, improving 

infrastructure and improving parent-teacher communication by enhancing 

the parent portal.  

Do we have the ability to provide less printed materials and is summit 

supporting similar online supports which may lead to fewer brick and 

mortar schools? Some experiences can only be delivered in person and 

some students need a face-to-face connection. Each student learns in a 

different way. The ability to turn in assignments has definitely improved as 

a result of online student learning. Summit is not using Scholantis but is 

looking at making the transition for K-9 students.  

The online learning supports are encouraged as an addition to a brick and 

mortar school, and these tools can be adopted post-COVID. Challenges 

Page 45



 

 3 

with online learning include time constraints and students who are failing 

classes as they struggle with adjusting to online learning.  

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

5.1 Anti-Racism Policy 

At the December Committee of the Whole, the Board requested that the 

Draft Anti-Racism Policy, be reviewed and forwarded to the partner 

organizations for comment. Recently the policy has been shared with 

Middle and Secondary classes for their review and input. We have not 

received any feedback from partner groups; however, we are anticipating 

student feedback in the next month.  

Once feedback is received from students, the goal is to bring the policy to 

the Public Board meeting on February 16, 2021. 

6. STAFF REPORTS 

6.1 Boundary Review Update 

The Secretary-Treasurer provided an overview of the Durieu and 

Steelhead catchment areas that are outlined in the agenda report. The 

impact on Dewdney Elementary would be an additional 42 students. If a 

catchment change was to take effect, we would need to restructure the 

classrooms at the school to support adding the new students. If a 

catchment change was to take effect in the Steelhead Area, there is 

enough space at Stave Falls to accommodate the change.  

The data is presented as information and no formal recommendation is 

being brought forward. Trustees noted that this information is a good 

starting point to consider when reviewing boundary changes.  

6.2 Planning and Development Review 

Staff have summarized the development applications referred to the 

School District by the District of Mission. The Secretary-Treasurer (ST) 

referred to the total of New Unit referrals found on page 31 of the agenda. 

It was noted that the total number of units for 2016 is lower than in other 

years as the ST started with the School District (SD) halfway through the 

year and did not capture the total for that year. Based on the development 

summary report, the ST estimates that the SD will capture approximately 

85% of the students which could result in 1400 new students in the next 

three plus years. The SD will need to do some planning to be able to 

absorb the increase in enrolment. This includes pushing for the expansion 

Page 46



 

 4 

of Albert McMahon Elementary, a replacement of Hatzic Elementary, and 

advocating for a new school in the North Cedar Area. Other options 

include possibly reopening Durieu and adding portables at certain sites. 

A question was asked about reopening Ferndale and relocating Facilities 

to another location. There has been a conversation to reopen the school. 

The challenge is relocating our facilities department. We would need to 

acquire a new site for them and have a conversation with the Ministry 

about their input on this site.  

What is the financial impact of reopening a school and will we open 

schools without receiving funding from the Ministry? If we plan far in 

advance, we can apply for capital funding. With Stave Falls (SF), we didn't 

have much lead time.  

Has SF received rural funding? Yes, it has been received. 

The Board needs to revisit the growth of the School District and discuss 

how to address it. 

6.3 Superintendent Mid-Year Report 

The Superintendent provided an update on student success data, student 

attendance and wellness, as well as comments on staff wellness and 

support. Information was just received that Fraser Health is looking at how 

they communicate COVID exposures. 

Are we doing anything different to contact at-risk families? Fundamentally 

this process is different as a result of COVID. 

DPAC is writing a letter to the Ministry advocating for mental illness 

supports and welcomed input from the Committee about more concrete 

ideas that would support this initiative. While suicide assessments have 

doubled, the Superintendent noted that there is more to the issue than just 

funding.  

7. NEW BUSINESS 

7.1 Ministry of Education - Mental Health in Schools Strategy 

The Director of Student Services provided a presentation on the School 

District's initiatives in relation to the Ministry's Mental Health in Schools 

Strategy. A copy of the PowerPoint will be available on the website or at 

the request of anyone who wishes to receive a copy. An overview was 

provided on: 

Page 47



 

 5 

 The meaning of mental well-being and positive mental health and 

that this involves the capacity to think, feel, and act in ways that 

improve our ability to enjoy life and deal with its challenges. 

 The focus on resources that assist with building capacity as a 

means to promote students’ positive mental health. 

 The key actions for mental health in MPSD classrooms are: 

o working with educators to strengthen tools and resources; 

o working with early learning educators to improve outcomes 

for children through the Early Learning Framework; 

o developing common language and understanding of mental 

health terms to improve mental health literacy and reduce 

stigma; and 

o developing strategies to support educators to address 

substance use through the curriculum. 

 New initiatives in the School District that will be supported with the 

Ministry’s grant funding include: 

o specific support staff positions; 

o Paths Training; 

o Mindfulness Training; 

o Ensouling Our Schools: A Framework for Mental Health, 

Well-being, and reconciliation; 

o Open Parachute curriculum; and 

o additional workshops and programs provided to our schools. 

The PEACEFUL Schools method are being used at Hatzic Elementary, 

Edwin S. Richards, and Christine Morrison. Some schools have received 

the training. The goal is to have all schools trained.  

8. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

8.1 Special Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes dated October 27, 2020 

MOVED and Seconded that the Special Committee of the Whole minutes 

dated October 27, 2020, be approved. 

CARRIED 

 

8.2 Committee of the Whole meeting minutes, December 1, 2020 

MOVED and Seconded that the Committee of the Whole minutes dated 

December 1, 2020, be approved. 

Page 48



 

 6 

CARRIED 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED and Seconded that the Board adjourn the meeting. 

CARRIED 

 

The meeting adjourned at 5:47 pm. 

 

   

Chair, Board of Education  Secretary-Treasurer 

The minutes were approved on 

[DATE] at the [NAME] meeting. 

   

 

Page 49


	Agenda
	4.1 Curriculum Update February 2021.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 Capstone Projects.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 Safety in Schools.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.1 Governance and Accountability.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.1 Association letter (April 2017) for agenda.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.1 FHWG - Introductory Letter and Expectations for agenda.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.1 Taxpayer Accountability Principles for agenda.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.2 Child Care Programs Policy.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.2 m0326_2020.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.3 Shifting Educational Format.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8.1 Meeting Minutes - CoW_Jan12_2021.pdf
	Back to Agenda


